

New Policy Name: Dean's List and President's List

Policy Number 3340

Date Created/Revised 08/10/2023

Executive Responsibility Provost

Faculty Senate

Functional Responsibility Registrar

3340.1 General Information

Wright State University recognizes its high performing undergraduate students each semester, including summer. Eligible students will be awarded either Dean's List or President's List designation, based on semester GPA and gradable hours earned.

Undergraduate students who qualify for the President's List during a semester will not be awarded the Dean's List in the same semester. There is no Dean's List, or President's List equivalent for graduate students.

Dean's List and President's List designation are indicated on both the official and unofficial academic transcript but do not show on a student's online grade report.

WSU has designated both the Dean's List and President's List as Directory Information. As such, both lists will appear for one calendar year on the WSU website. Students who have placed a FERPA (Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act) Directory Information Hold on their records will not be included in published lists nor included with any Public Records Requests.

Public Records Requests of Dean's List and President's List data can be directed to the Office of Communications (communications_staff@wright.edu, 937-775-3345).

3340.2 Dean's List

To be eligible for the Dean's List, a student must be an undergraduate student who earns 12 or more gradable, undergraduate credit hours of WSU credit with a grade point average (GPA) for the semester of 3.50 to 4.00. Letter grades of CR, I, K, L, M, N, NU, P, U, W, and XU are not graded hours. Incomplete (I) and (M) grades must be resolved before Dean's List or President's List designation can be determined.

The Dean's list for the past three semesters can be found online at wright.edu/deanslist.

Deleted: ¶

Deleted:

Deleted: 04/25/2017 ¶

Deleted: Provost ¶
Faculty Senate ¶

Deleted: Registrar ¶

Deleted: Statement

Deleted: attain high GPAs

Deleted: are placed on the

Deleted: . To be named

Deleted: list, students

Deleted: have at least a 3.5 GPA for the semester; have completed for the semester at least

Deleted: hours of

Deleted: for courses in which they have received

Commented [NBF1]: Amended by Faculty Senate; November 18, 2024
Proposal changes approved as amended

Deleted: 3.99

Deleted: A, B, or C; and cannot have received a grade of F, X, D

Deleted: U, T

Deleted: NR, XU or NU

Deleted: <#>a cumulative GPA of at least 3.5, honors;¶
<#>a cumulative GPA of at least 3.7, high honors; and¶
<#>a cumulative GPA of at least 3.9, highest honors¶

3340.3 President's List

To be eligible for the President's List, a student must be an undergraduate student who earns 12 or more gradable, undergraduate credit hours of WSU credit with a grade point average (GPA) for the semester of 4.00. Letter grades of CR, I, K, L, M, N, NU, P, U, W, and XU are not graded hours. Incomplete (I) and (M) grades must be resolved before Dean's List or President's List designation can be determined.

The President's list for the past three semesters can be found online at wright.edu/presidentslist.